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Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 1

Solicitation No. : 18-TA002778JP

Solicitation Title: Roadway Resurfacing Community Development Block Grant Project

Addendum Date: August 6, 2018

Procurement Contact: Joe Pretorius, johannes.pretorius@mymanatee.org

IFBC NO. 18-TA002778JP IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND
MADE A PART OF IFBC NO. 18-TA002778JP.

Delete:
EXHIBIT 2, PLAN SET/ DRAWINGS, SUNNY LAKES, SHEET 5, BID NOTE 2
All price determination for motorials, labor and equipment will bo bid as Lump Sum for each
group. This Lump Sum Bid is to include but not limited to mobilization, maintenance of traffic,
clean up, sweeping, rosidont notification, etc. that will complete these groups. Awards will be to
the lowest lump sum bid for each group.

Replace:
APPENDIX J, BID FORM
Appendix J, Bid Form, is replaced with the attached Appendix J, Bid Form revised per this
Addendum No. 1. Revisions have been made as follows:

1. Changed: Item No. 327-70 Group 1 (Orange Ridge) Unit Measure changed from 4=S-to SY.
2. Changed: Item No. 327-70 Group 2 (Overstreet Park) Unit Measure changed from 45-to

SY.
3. Changed: Item No. 327-70 Group 3 (Sunny Lakes) Unit Measure changed from 4^-to SY.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Ql. Will the County be able to provide the length and widths of each street that is to be milled and
paved?
Rl. It is the Contractor's/Bidder's responsibility to verify all measurements as indicated on the Plan
Set/Drawings for each group.

Addendum No.1

IFBC No. 18-TA002778JP
Roadway Resurfacing CDBG Project Page 1 of 2



Q2. On Sheet 5 of the Sunny lakes (Group 3) Plan set. Note 2 states, "All price determination for
materials, labor and equipment will be bid as lump sum for each group. This lump sum bid is to
include but not limited to mobilization, maintenance of traffic, clean up, sweeping, resident
notification, etc. that will complete these groups. Awards will be to the lowest lump sum bid for each
group." It appears that from the bid form listed in "Appendix J" from the "Invitation For Bid", that
this project is to be a unit price contract, but the note as stated above contradicts it. Is this project to
be bid as lump sum or as unit price?
R2. Note 2 on Plan Sheet 5 for Sunny Lakes (Group 3) is deleted by this Addendum No. 1 as indicated
above.

Q3. On Page 76 Appendix A, "Bidder's Questionnaire" there are 3 questions that pertain to Drilling
Supervisor Qualifications, Pipe Fusion Qualifications, and Pipe Bursting Qualifications. Will these
questions need to be answered if they aren't applicable to the project?
R3. If a question is not applicable to the Scope of Work requested in the solicitation, please indicate "Not
Applicable" in the allocated field.

Q4. In the Invitation for Bid packet, "Appendix J" list's all the bid items and their quantities. Are all the
milling items for each group to be bid as lump sum or are they to be bid by the square yard?
R4. These items should be bid by square yard (SY). Please see attached revised Appendix J Bid Form.

Q5. In reference to Section B, note B.02 "Completion of work", if only one or two groups are awarded
does the same 30-day contract time still apply?
R5. Yes.

Q6. On sheet 2 of project plans, note 2 states that "Site visits are mandatory for all bidders. These site
visits can be arranged through the project manager. " Please clarify if bidders will need documentation
from the project manager to prove that a site visit had been arranged and completed?
R6. Bidders must submit a statement on company letterhead signed by an authorized official of the
Bidder, that Bidder or its representative(s) has inspected the construction site listing, the date of the
inspection, and the individuals by name who conducted the inspection.

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the 18-TA002778JP

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE:
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A ndix J
18-TA002778JP- Roadwa Resurfacin CDBG Pro'ect

PRICING FOR EACH GROUP SHALL INCLUDE MATERIALS, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MOBILIZATION,
MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC, CLEANUP, TESTING, 72 HOUR NOTIFICATION TO RESIDENTS,

RESURFACE, INCLUDING ANY AND ALL INCIDENTALS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE
RESURFACING PROJECT.
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BIDDER:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

Roadway Resurfacing
Based on 30 day completion time


